STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1880

GARREY CARRUTHERS February 15, 1989 <OBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980

GOVERNOR

(505) 393-6161

John H. Hendrix Corporation
223 West Wall, Suite 525
Midland, TX 79701

Attn: Ron Westbrook
Re: Recompletion

Boyd #3-A

Section 23, T22S, R37Et
Gentlemen:
We have approved your intention to recomplete the above-referenced
well from the Drinkard to the Blinebry zone. However, a completion
in the Blinebry will require that you make application for
approval of a non-standard proration unit for the Boyd #2Y Blinebry
gas well since Unit A will have to be deleted.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



